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From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 06:28PM
Subject:  \Working instructions for Extension of trains over SCR

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY

Headquarters Office
Transportation Branch

Secunderabad
No.T.75/Cab/Extension of trains/2023 Date: 10.01.2024

DRMs/ BZA, GTL & GNT
CPTM/ ECoR
C/-CRSE, CESE, CELE, CEE/Op, CEGE & CMPE/DSL

Sub: Working instructions for Extension of trains over SCR.
Ref : 1.This office notification No.T.454/Extension of trains/2024 , dated: 10.01.2023
2. Railway Board Lr..No.2022/CHG/38/SCR/18, dated: 07.12.2023

With reference to the above, the following working instructions are issued to facilitate the extension of the
following trains.

1. T.No.17225/17226 BZA-UBL-BZA Amaravati Express extension to Narsapur.

» T.No.17225/17226 BZA-UBL-BZA Amaravati Express of ].C.0-10.01.2024 & 11.01.2024 BPC to be
issued as BZA-UBL-NS-UBL-NS.

» On arrival of T.No.17226 on 12.01.2024 at BZA, empty rake to be moved to NS to work as inaugural
special ex: NS on 12.01.24.

» Upon extension T.No.17225/17226 BZA-UBL-BZA Amaravati Express will work as T.No.17225/17226
NS-UBL-NS Amaravati Express with Primary maintenance at NS and OEM at UBL.

» The rake link will be revised as under :

NS UBL
17225

17226

PM 17225

2. T.No. 22701/22702 VSKP-BZA-VSKP Uday Express extension to Guntur.

» T.No.22701/22702 Uday Express of ].C.O- 12.01.2024 BPC to be issued as VSKP-BZA-GNT-BZA-
VSKP.

» T.No.22701 VSKP-BZA on arrival at BZA on 12.01.2024, empty rake to be moved to GNT to work as
inaugural special ex: GNT on 12.01.2024.

» Upon extension of T.N0.22701/22702 VSKP-BZA-VSKP Uday Express will work as T.No.22701/22702
VSKP-GNT-VSKP Uday Express with Primary maintenance at VSKP and OEM at GNT.

3. T.No.07284/07285 NDL-HX-NDL PSPC extension to Renigunta.

» T.No.07284/07285 NDL-HX-NDL PSPC upon extension to RU will work with the same rake in lie-over
period.

» T.No.07284 NDL-HX PSPC of ].C.0-12.01.2024 on arrival at HX , empty rake to be moved to RU on
priority to work as inaugural special on 12.01.24 ex: RU-HX.

» On arrival of inaugural spl at HX, it will pick up the regular service of T.No.07285 HX-NDL on
12.01.24.
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» T.N0.07284/07285 NDL-HX-NDL PSPC upon extension to RU will work as T.No. 07284/07285 NDL-

RU-NDL PSPC with the existing rake in the same Link w.e.f-13.01.24.

» The rake link will be revised as under :

BZA
DEMU LINK - 1

GTL GY DHNE KRNT HUP RC NDL RU
19.00 07799 21.15
11.15 07800 08.40
11.40 07288 13.00
14.30 07289 | 13.20
14.40 16.00
16.15 | 07291 17.20
07499 22.15
05.40 | 07284 12.40
21.00 07285 13.45
09.20 07498 | 06.15
12.25 07292 09.40
15.45 07693 21.00
11.25 07694 06.30

(A.SURESH REDDY)
ATM/Coaching
For CPTM /SCR
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